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NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMM.
CASE 2725, ORDER NO. R-2409
APPLICATION FOR 30 DAY EXTENSION

Mr. A. L. Porter, Jr.
Secretary-Director

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
P. O. Box 871

Santa Fe, New Mexico

Dear Sir:

Standard 0il Company of Texas, A Division of California 0il Campany,
respectfully requests a 30 day extension of Order No. R-2409. This
order permitted Standard Oil Company of Texas to conduct pressure
interference tests for a ninety day period beginning Janusry 1, 1963,

on its' Jicarilla 4-26 Lease, Section 26, Township 28 North, Range 1
West, NMPM, Boulder Mancos Gallup Field, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico,
in order to obtain information concerning reservoir characteristics of
the Boulder Mencos Gallup Field. The order further stated that a maximum
ninety day extension could be obtained through administrative order
provided the offset operators were in agreement.

The interference test has progressed on schedule with a pressure inter-
ference of approximately 4 psi per 14 days being recorded for six weeks.
On March 1% the rate of pressure interference suddenly increased to

8 psi per 14 days. The 30 day extension is requested to permit Standard
0il Company of Texas to collect additional data necessary to interpret
this sudden increase in interference.

The Jicarilla 4-26 Lease is offset to the north by Bocony-Mobil 0il
Company and to the west by Foutz and Bursum. Attached is a letter from
Socony-Mobil Oil Company stating that they do not object to our request.
Mr. J. L. Foutz of Foutz and Bursum was contacted March 22, 1963. In
the ensuing conversation Mr. Foutz gave verbal approval of the requested
30 day extension and stated that he would so advise by letler; however,
to date his letter has not been received.

Since time is of essence, it is requested that 30 day extension be granted
with the provision that Mr. Foutz's written approval will be forwarded
when recelved.



ADIYISION OF CALIFORNIA OIL COMPANY §
P.O..BOX 12409 . HOUSTON 1. TEXAS
¢
t

November 20, 1962

. - L 7
New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission N, ff“fgk {.
P- Oo BOX 871 - SR £ R
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Attention: Mr. Dan Nutter

Gentlemen: ’ ; ‘ 5 o ‘Y°* ™
Standard 0il Company of Texas, & Division of California 0il Company, .

is operator of the Jicarilla 4-26 lease (Boulder-Mancos Pool), g%‘

located in Section 26, Township 28 North, Range 1 West, Rio Arriba i
County, New Mexico. This lease presently has four wells producing

and two wells being completed.

It is proposed to conduct interference tests on this lease to

assist in planning an optimum development pattern for the pool.

It is planned to shut in Well No. 4 and record its pressure
performance while producing Well No. 2 and Well No. 3. The attached
plat shows the wells involved.

It is anticipated that these tests will require considerable time.
Therefore, it is requested that, effective December 1, 1962, the
allowable for Well No. 4 be transferred to other wells on the same
lease for a period of ninety (90) days. It is requested that the
allowable for Well No. 4 be divided equally between Well No. 2 and
Well No. 3 during this period. N
—

Approval of this request will provide sufficient time to conduct
the ‘desired tests and will result in a more efficient operation
of this lease.

Yours very truly,

C. 7.
C. N. Segna fo,é/
Chief Engineer

ECH:ja

Attachment

DOCKET MAILED
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Date December 27, 1962

New Mexieco 0il Conservation Commission
Post Office Box 871
Santa Fe; New Mexico

Gentlemen:

We have been advised that Standard 0il Company of Texas, &
Division of California Cil Company, has requested permission to
transfer the alloweble from its Jicarilla 4-26 Well No. 4, Boulder-
Mancos Pool, located in the SE/4 of WW/h of Section 26, Township
28 North, Range 1 West, to its Jicarilla 4-26 Well Nos. 2 and 3,
located in the NW/L of the NE/4 of Section 26 and the NW/4 of the
SE/l of Section 26, respectively, both in Township 28 North,
Range 1 West, for a period of ninety {90) days. It is our under-
standing that the transferred allowable will be divided equally
between Well Nos. 2 and 3 and that the purpose of the allowable
transfer is to conduct interference tests.

This is to advise that, ss an offset operator, we hereby waive
objection to this proposed allowable transfer.

Yours very truly,

MOBIL OIL COMPANY
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Date Du. 4140V

New Mexico 01l Conservation Commission
Post Office Box 871
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

We have been advised that Standard 0il Company of Texas, a
Division of Caiifornia 0il Company, has requested permission to
transfer the allowable from its Jicarilla 4.256 Well No. 4, Boulder-
Mencos Pool, located in the SE/i of NW/4 of Section 26, Township
28 North, Range 1 West, to its Jicarilla 4-26 Well Nos. 2 and 3,
located in the NW/4 of the NE/L of Section 26 and the NW/4 of the
SE/4 of Section 26, respectively, both in Township 28 North,
Range 1 West, for a period of ninety (90) days. It is our under-
standing that the transferred allowable will be divided equally
betwveen Well Nos. 2 and 3 and that the purpose of the allowable
transfer is to conduct interference tests.

This is to advise that, as an offset operator, we hereby waive
objection to this proposed allowable transfer.

Yours very truly,
FRTL-BUREN

By



New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
Post Office Box 871
Santa Fe, New Mexice

Gentlemen:

We have been advised that Standard 011 Company of Texas, a
Division cof California 0il Company, has requested permission to
transfer the allowable from its Jicarilla 4-26 Well No. 4, Boulder-
Mancos Pool, located in the SE/L of NW/4 of Section 26, Township
28 North, Range 1 West, to its Jicarilla 4-26 Well Nos. 2 and 3,
located in the NW/4 of the NE/4 of Section 26 and the NW/L of the
SE/4 of Section 26, respectively, both in Township 28 North,
Range 1 West, for a period of ninety {90) days. I% is our under-
standing that the transferred allowable will be dilvided equally
between Well Nos. 2 and 3 and that the purpose of the sllowable
transfer 18 to conduct interference tests.

This is to advise that, as an offset operator, we hereby waive
objection to this proposed allowable tranzfer.

Yours very truly,

P-M DRILLING COMPANY
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PIPE LINES - HAULING TELEPHONES

EARTH MOVING OFFICE DAVIS 5-3712
WATER & SEWER LINES WAREHOUSE DAVIS 5-2413
EQUIPMENT RENTALS

Foutz & Bursum Construction Company, Inc.
GENERAL CONTRACTORS

(PR3t L,
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FARMINGTON, NEW MEXICO

Fanch 3, 1963

Sdandand Ol ::awzmy of Texas

Drawen S

lonahan, Texas
Attention: Mre 3. Jo Mathasvs, Fn.
Rer (ase 2725 MY

Gentlemens

In line with yourn nequest fon a 1 day extension on the interference
tests unden the above case, we are plersed £o concuw

e ane interested in the neaults of this test and would like #o neceive
the tinal information,

Very tauly yours,

Foutz & Burnsum (onstruction (o., Jna




)

G2

)
=

,,.__.;

T TN

(

s

!_‘_ o '///’j

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P.O. BOX 871

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

April 2, 1963
Standard 0il Company of Texas
Drawer “"S"
Monahans, Texas

Attentiont Mr. 8. J. Mathews

~ Gentlemem

Reference is made to your letter of March 29, 1963,
wherein you have requeated a 30-day extension to the
90~day pressure interference tests and allowable transfer
authorized for your Jicarilla 4-26 Lease, Boulder-Mancos
Pool, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico, by Commission Order
No. R-2409.

Inasmuch as written consent has not been received from

one offset operator, Foutz and Bursum, we do not feel a
30-day extension should be issued at this time. A one-
week extension through April 7, 1963, is, however, hereby
authorized with the provision that the allowable transfer
will be extended through April 30 provided written consent
to such transfer by Foutz and Bursum is received by the
Aztec District Office of the Commission prior to expiration
of the 7-day perieod.

Very truly yours,

A. L. PORTER, Jrx.,
Secretary-Director

ALP/D8M/0g

cc: MNr. Bmery Arnold
0il Conservation Commission
Aztec : N. Mex,
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Mobil Oil Company
A Division of Socony Mobil Oit Company, Inc. Q/Q

March 22, 1963 @ o %q,‘a
WS
R\

Standard Qil Company of Texas
Drawer 5
Monahan, Texas

Attention: Mr. S. J. Mathews, Jr.

NEW MEX]CO OlL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
CASE 2725, ORDER NO, R-2409
APPLICATION FOR 30 DAY EXTENSION

Gentlemen:

In accordance with paragraph 3 of the subject order, you have
requested the consent of Socony-Mobil Oil Company, an offset
operator, to a 30 day extension of the order, This extended
time will enable you to complete interference tests in the
Boulder Mancos pool, Please be advised that we do not object
to this extension,

‘We are very much interested in this test and frust that the
results will be made available to us.

Very truly yours,

M,«w.
H. H. Carrick, Jr,

Santa Fe Springs District
Producing Superintendent

FMBurback/ds
cc: New Mexico Qil Conservation Commission
P. O. Box 871

Santa Fe, New Mexico



GOVERNOR
EDWIN L. MECHEM
CHAIRMAN

State of Vet Wexica
© il Eonservation Commission

STATE GEOLOGIST
A. L. PORTER, JR.
SECRETARY - DIRECTOR

LAND COMMISSIONER
K. 8. JOHNNNY WALKER
MEMBER

®. 0. BOX 871
SANTA FE

January 16, 1963

: . 2725
Mr. Jason Kellahin Re Case No
Kellahin & Pox Order No. R-2409

Post Office Box 1713
Santa Fe, New Mexico Standard 0il Company of Texas

Dear 8ir:

Enclosed herewith are two copies of the above~referenced
Conmission order recently entered in the subject case.

Very truly yours,

4 s,

Y 4
A. L. PORTER, Jr.
Secretary-Director

ir/

Carbon copy of order also sent to:

Hobbs 0OCC X
Artesia OCC
Aztec OCC x

OTHER
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BEFORE EXY AMINER NUTTER

CIL CTNSIRVATION COMMILL DN
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New Mexico 0il Conservetlon Commission CASE RO, oL 725

Post Office Box 871
Santa Fe, New Mexlico

Gentlemen:

We have been advised that Standard 011 Company of Texas, a
Division of California 0il Company, has requested peraission to
trensfer the alloweble from its Jicarillas 4-26 Well Wo. 4, Boulder-
Mencos Pool, located in the SE/Y4 of NW/4 of Section 26, Township
28 North, Range 1 West, to its Jicarilla 4-26 Well Nos. 2 and 3,
located in the FW/l4 of the NE/4 of Section 26 and the NW/L of the
SE/4 of Section 26, respectively, both in Township 28 North,
Range 1 West, for a period of ninety {90) days. It is our under-
standing that the transferred allowable wlill be dlivided equally
between Well Nos. 2 and 3 and that the purpose of the allowable
transfer i8 to conduct interference tests.

This is to advise that, as an offset operator, we hereby waive
objection to this proposed allowable transfer.

Yours very truly,

e




